12/5/24, 12:12 PM Re: Request for Approval of Ayush Division Council Chairperson for AYD 05 Final Drafts- reg

Re: Request for Approval of Ayush Division Council Chairperson for AYD 05 Final
Drafts- reg

RAJESH KOTECHA <secy-ayush@nic.in>
Thu, 05 Dec 2024 10:55:11 AM +0530

RK

To "Ayush Department" <ayush-bis@bis.gov.in>
Sir,

With reference to trailing mail, | am directed to convey that the comments of
CCRS(Document Attached) may be incorporated in the documents and rest is
approved.

With regards,

Office of Secretary AYUSH,

AYUSH Bhawan, B-Block, GPO Complex,
INA, New Delhi - 110 023

Ph. - 91-11-24651950, 24651951

Fax: - 011-24651937

From: "Ayush Department" <ayush-bis@bis.gov.in>

To: "RAJESH KOTECHA" <secy-ayush@nic.in>

Cc: "Head Ayush" <headayush@bis.gov.in>, "Sumeet Goel" <osdt-ayush@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 12:54:12 PM

Subject: Request for Approval of Ayush Division Council Chairperson for AYD 05 Final Drafts- reg

Our Ref: AYD 05 Date: 27-11-2024
Subject: Approval of Division Council Chairperson - regarding.
Respected Sir,

This has reference to the subject mentioned above.

2. The final proof of the following document(s) is ready for publishing and gazette notification:
S1. No. Document No. Designation Title
1 Siddha — Glossary of Terms
"~ | AYD/05/23534 Terminology Part 2 Standardized Terminology for
Preventive Health
2 Siddha — Glossary of Terms
AYD/05/23820 Terminology Part 3 Standardized Terminology for
Materials
3. In accordance with sub-rule (5) of Rule 22 of the BIS Rules 2018, the document(s) mentioned

above have been finalized by Siddha Sectional Committee, AYD 05 and approved by the Sectional
Committee Chairperson. (copy of approval attached).

4. For adoption of the above documents as Indian Standards, it is requested to kindly give your
approval on behalf of AYUSH Division Council.
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With Thanks and Regards

Shri. S.K.Kanogia

Scientist F & Head

Ayush Department

Bureau of Indian Standards
Manak Bhawan

New Delhi
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